APPROVED

Meeting Minutes -COMMISSION ON COMMUNITY HEALTH April 16, 2025, 6:30 P.M. **FARMINGTON HILLS CITY HALL- COMMUNITY ROOM** 31555 ELEVEN MILE **FARMINGTON HILLS, MI 48336**

(248) 473-1800 www.fhgov.com

Call Meeting to Order and Roll Call: Molly called the meeting to order at 6:34 PM. Each member shared their name and introduced themselves to the group.

Members Present: Molly David, Charles (Charlie) Starkman, Jessica Schefman, Yvelette Stines, Farah Khan, Kelsey Russom, Erika Blaskay, Sylvia White, Janay Hill, Ikramuddin Khan

Members Absent: Obi Ogbonnaya, Victor Gardner, Leon Small, Eunice Jefferies

Others Present: Teresa Jergovich-Etzin

Approval of Minutes – 3/19/25: Molly moved to approve the 3/19/2025 minutes. Janay seconded. The minutes from the March 2025 meeting were approved unopposed.

Approval of Agenda: Molly moved to approve the agenda. Sylvia supported the motion, and it was approved without opposition.

Farmer's Market Day - May 31st - Signups: The commission has booked May 31st for the Farmer's Market Day event. A sign-up genius will be circulated for member volunteers. The commission will promote bike safety, with coloring books and crayons; Food & diet healthy living guides; and senior guides. May 31st is the last date of Bike Month. More coloring books will need to be ordered - anticipating ordering 100 books. Molly brought a motion to allocate up to \$175 for the purchase of coloring books; Charlie seconded the motion. The motion passes unopposed.

1st Easy Ride - June 12 - Starting at Costick center - the parking lot is reserved and will have tables available for a Health Fair ahead of the ride. Vendors will show up at 5pm and opens to the community at 5:30. The ride will start at 6pm and return at Costick. Helmets will be disbursed from the FHFD program that the commission supported. Invited vendors include Farmer's Market, Health Source, Farmington Smiles, Fresh Thyme, Corewell, Trufit, Dungeon Fitness, Detroit Midwifery School, OCC, Farmington/Farmington Hills Library, the Hawk, Jill's Pharmacy, Ground Control, and the Children & Family commission. May 20th to RSVP as vendor. The folks who participate in the ride will have to sign a waiver. During the 2025 season the commission will host one ride per month. Molly brought a motion to allocate up to \$100 for popsicles for the first bike ride; Jessica seconded the motion. The motion is approved unopposed.

ALICE Training - June 7 - Flyer proposed for the training, though not approved. The training is available for all commissions of Farmington/Farmington Hills. The flyer will be promoted with the commissions for RSVP to staff liaison for participation. The commission will provide refreshments. Molly brought a motion to allocate no more than \$100 for snacks for the ALICE training; Molly then amended her motion to allocate up to \$300 for provisions for ALICE training with Janay supporting. Motion passed unopposed.

April & May Service Announcements: Molly has provided via email the April/May announcements. Any proposals for subject matter can be suggested to Molly.

Health Fair Update: Confirmed Mr. Williams' appearance for next month's meeting and will be looking to have Oakland County resources on board. Molly proposed working with the other commissions for Farmington/Farmington Hills - Family group, and emergency preparedness - invited to the next CCH meeting. July dates are not available with the Black Box at the Hawk - summer camps running. Fall dates are a possibility. The commission discussed mental health screens at the health fair.

Member and Public Comments/Announcements:

No announcements.

Next Meeting: The next commission meeting will be held May 21, 2025, at 6:30 PM.

Adjournment: Jessica moved to adjourn the meeting, with Molly supporting the motion. Meeting adjourned at 7:15 PM.